VEM Ol Co.

PHONE 6-6272 % P.O. BOX 3985
Odessa, Texas

(E) That the applicant will compiy with all the rules and
reulations 57 th. New .exico O0il Conversation Comme-
ission to maintain separation of proauction “rom the
two nay zZon=2s.

(¥) That the manner and niethod of

the ;roposed dual
cowpletion is both mechanically £

easible and onractical.

{G) That by copy of this letter of cpulicatiion all offset
operators are notified of the .r  osed dual com letion.

Therefore, V&M 01l Company requests that the Uil Conversation
Cormis:ion grant -ermission to the zp licant to dually complets
the well as -roposed in the application.

Regpectfully yours,

‘/Q/ A .
N T s
L U
V:" 0il Company
By: F. L. Wwilson, Partner

FLW b

cc: The Texas Conpany
1001 MceClintic Tldg,
Midland, Texas

Sinclair Cil Company
Fair 31dg.
Fort orth, Texas

Mid=-Continent Petroleum .orporation
Midland Tower
Midland, Texas

Gulf 0il Copporation
Box 787

Roswell, New K=xico



